Dial 1000

lARcH 25, 1976

JOHN SAMPSON

52 DELvIcK LANE

New ProviDENCE, New Jersey 07974

Dear Iistener:

Thank you for your signal report. This letter is
verification of that report.

WIMS operates during daytime hours with an output
power of 1000 watts. Studio facilities and business
offices are located at 19 Water Street in dovmtown
Leoninster. Transmitter facilities are located off
Nashua street. Technical facilities consist of a
Gates 5C-1T transmitter and a 250 foot guyed steel
tower. Audio processing is accomplished with a CBS
Auvdimax/Volumax combination. The audio board is a
Gatesway. '

we hope you will listen to WIMS again.

sincerely,

Frank r. Karkota, .
Chief Engineer
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